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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:05 AM
To: Robert McCullough

Subject: Re: Advice to Cabinet on November 30
Attachments: newlogo.gif

Hi Robert,

If you want to bring a copy to leave behind for me, | can distribute them to cabinet members after the meeting. We want to
minimize flooding the room with oceans of paper, as | find that it quite often distracts the audience from paying attention to
speakers

Don

From: Robert McCullough <robert@mresearch.com>
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 9:03 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Advice to Cabinet on November 30

Don:
Paper materials for handout. Should we bring them? Have them delivered? Forget the idea entirely?

Robert

On 11/23/2017 2:51 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX wrote:
Hi All,
Thanks again to each of you for agreeing to participate in our Cabinet

meeting next week.

The meeting will be held in the$19

November 30 from 3-6 pm.

in Victoria Thursday,

The format for the meeting will be as follows:

1. Each of you will speak in turn at the beginning of the meeting for 10-15
minutes to give your perspective and advice on the decision before Cabinet.
I will draw names out of a hat so that people don't read anything into the

order in which each of you speak.

2. After the last of you speak we will give each of you 5 minutes to
comment what the others have said.

3. After that, we will let Ministers ask you questions.

To focus the discussion, I will send you a limited number of gquestions which
you may want to contemplate in preparing your remarks.
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Needless to say, this is a big, difficult decision that the Cabinet is
wrestling with, and 3 hours will pass pretty guickly. So I would appreciate
it 1f you could focus your remarks to your most essential points and stay

within your allocated time.

Cabinet confidentiality is a critical feature of government decision making
in the Westminster system of government, so I hope you will understand that
we will be asking you to make an undertaking to protect this. To be clear,
we are NOT saying you cannot share with others what your advice to Cabinet is
- you are free to do that or not as you see fit. What we will, however, ask
you to respect is the need not to share with others what other participants

advise, and the questions and discussions that Ministers make.

Thank you once again for agreeing to help the Cabinet wrestle with this

weighty decision.

Best wishes,

Don Wright

Robert McCullough
Principal
McCullough Research

6123 S.E. Reed College Place

Portland, Oregon 97202

Robert@mresearch.com
‘ www.mresearch.com

503-771-5090 (direct) 503-777-4616 (office) 503-784-3758 (cell)

This e-mail message contains confidential, privileged information
intended solely for the addressee. Please do not read, copy, or
disseminate it unless you are the addressee. If you have received
it in error, please call 503-777-4616 and ask to speak with the
message sender. Also, we would appreciate your forwarding the
message back to us and deleting it from your system. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 11:02 AM
To: David Austin

Subject: Re: Final Power Point

Thanks David.

Looking at the number of slides, | feel compelled to give you a gentle reminder that | will have to cut you off after 15 minutes.

I hope you can prioritize your time accordingly.
See you this afternoon.
Best wishes,

Don

From: David Austin <daustin@cwilson.com>
Date: Thursday, November 30, 2017 at 10:36 AM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Final Power Point

In case my thumb drive fails.

Cheers,

David Austin | Clark Wilson LLP
Associate Counsel
900-885 West Georgia Street | Vancouver, BG | V6C 3H1

Tel: 604.891.7742 | Fax: 604.687.6314 | Email: DAustin@cwilson.com

www.cwilson.com | Contact Information | Profile

This e-mail may be confidential. Unauthorised use is prohibited. Unintended recipients are asked to return and delete this message. E-mail is inherently vulnerable

to interception and we will use alternate means upon request.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:31 PM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Site C guest/staff attendees
Elizabeth,

I think you mean Kennedy instead of Bennett.

| don't believe O'Rile and Peterson will be at the Dec 6 meeting. | don't think Wanamaker will be there tomorrow.

Otherwise | think you have it right.

Don

From: Elizabeth MacMillan <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 at 4:26 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX" <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Site C guest/staff attendees

Hello Don the table below reflects the most recent understanding | have of who is attending Cabinet tomorrow and

next Wednesday. Grateful if you're able to confirm these are your wishes.

Thx

Finance

Thurs 30"

Wed 6™

Wanamaker

-

Galbraith

-

Foster

-

MEMPR

Nikolesjin

Maclaren

BCH / E&Y
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O'Riley

Peterson

Bennett

Philpott

XX |>x|Xx

XX

MIRR

Caul

X

AG (to ensure sol/client privilege if MDE unable to attend)

Fyfe

~

Panelists
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:24 PM

To: David Austin; David Craig; Colleen Giroux-Schmidt; Mark Jaccard; Robert McCullough;
Karen Tam Wu

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Cabinet Confidentiality

Attachments: Oath of Confidentiality Nov 2017 Site C[2].pdf

Hi All,

Further to my previous notes, we will be asking you to undertake an *Qath of Confidentiality? prior to the start of the meeting.
Please find attached the copy of the Oath. | know it looks highly legal, but it is important to protecting the integrity of Cabinet
discussions. You will note, however, that clause 2 a) makes it clear that you are free to share your individual advice as you see
fit.

Elizabeth MacMillan, Deputy Secretary to Cabinet will have the forms ready for you to sign on Thursday.

In the meantime, despite intense media and other parties’ interest in the questions we have suggested for the focus of your
presentations, we would appreciate you keeping these in confidence.

Thank you very much.
Best wishes,

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 10:35 AM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CONFIDENTIALITY FORM - Site C Expert Advisors

Attachments: CONFIDENTIALITY FORM - Site C Expert Advisors - V2 27-11-17.docx; ATT00001.htm

From: Dave Nikolejsin <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 at 9:50 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Evan Lloyd <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: CONFIDENTIALITY FORM - Site C Expert Advisors

Here you go.

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX" <Les.MaclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 27, 2017 at 9:48:25 AM PST

To: "Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bhc.ca>

Cc: "Wieringa, Paul EMPR:EX" <Paul.Wieringa@gov.bc.ca>, "Rowe, Katherine EMPR:EX"
<Katherine.Rowe@gov.bc.ca>, "Sopinka, Amy EMPR:EX" <Amy.Sopinka@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CONFIDENTIALITY FORM - Site C Expert Advisors

s.14
As requested, here is a simplified confidentiality undertaking.
s.14

Let us know if this hits the mark.
Les
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 7:52 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73792 Due December 1, 2017

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27, 2017, at 5:07 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello please let me know if you think there are any other staff in the Premier’s Office who would hold
records responsive to the below.

Please let me know by December 1°° whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

A copy of all public opinion polling that contains references to ride sharing, taxis, or Uber.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don't hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:02 AM

To: David Austin

Cc: David Craig; Colleen Giroux-Schmidt; Mark Jaccard; Robert McCullough; Karen Tam

Wu; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Questions for discussion on Thursday

Yes, that is exactly right.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Nov 27, 2017, at 9:25 AM, David Austin <DAustin@cwilson.com> wrote:

>

> | am assuming whatever | say is not to be repeated outside the room by

the other members of the Panel i.e. Anyone can repeat what they say but not what anyone else says including Cabinet

or anyone else in the room.

>

> Cheers,

>

>

>

> David Austin | Clark Wilson LLP

> Assaciate Counsel

> 900-885 West Georgia Street | Vancouver, BC | V6C 3H1

>Tel: 604.891.7742 | Fax:604.687.6314 | Email: DAustin@cwilson.com
>

> www.cwilson.com | http://www.cwilson.com/contact-us

>

>

> This e-mail may be confidential. Unauthorised use is prohibited.
Unintended recipients are asked to return and delete this message.
> E-mail is inherently vulnerable to interception and we will use

> alternate

means upon request.

> From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX [mailto:Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 6:24 AM

> To: David Austin; David Craig; Colleen Giroux-Schmidt; Mark Jaccard;
Robert McCullough; Karen Tam Wu

> Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

> Subject: Questions for discussion on Thursday

>

> Hi All,

>

> In my previous note | said | would send you a limited number of
> questions
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to consider for your presentation to cabinet. Please see the questions below.

>

> We don't expect that each of you will necessarily address each of the

questions. Some will be more relevant to your particular expertise and perspective than others. But it would be our

hope that, among the six of you, the Cabinet would get useful advice from the Panel on each of these questions.
>

>
s.12,5.13

>

> Looking forward to the discussion on Thursday.
>

> Best wishes,
>
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> Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 6:30 AM
To: robert

Subject: Re: Advice to Cabinet on November 30
Attachments: newlogo.gif

Robert,

Had a good laugh about your untimely death. Of course Mark Twain came to mind.

You will have just received my previous note about AV and materials. | would prefer you didn't pass out written materials at
the meeting, but if you would like to leave some behind, please bring them and we will distribute them afterwards. If you do
want to leave written materials behind, to protect you and Cabinet, could you put *Confidential Advice to Cabinet? on any
materials?

With respect to expenses, probably easiest to just have your staff contact me, and I will get my staff to handle them
Thanks.

Don

From: Robert McCullough <robert@mresearch.com>
Date: Friday, November 24, 2017 at 12:49 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Advice to Cabinet on November 30

Don:
I did not mean to worry you but | misspelled "descendant" as "decedent." | am still quite alive.

Robert

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S* 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Robert McCullough <robert@mresearch.com>
Date:11/24/2017 10:40 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Advice to Cabinet on November 30

Don:
Thank you for the invitation. | am enthusiastically looking forward to attending.
Pardon me for asking about logistics:

1. Will there be AV support?
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2. May | distribute written materials?

Per confidentiality, | understand and agree to your recommendations. | dodged the reporters this week concerning your
invitation in order to avoid corroborating the rumors. Please be assured that | will not quote any materials or comments
received during Thursday's meeting.

And, as a decedent of a long line of canny Scots, who should my staff contact on the submission of travel expenses?

Robert

On 11/23/2017 2:51 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX wrote:
Hi All,

Thanks again to each of you for agreeing to participate in our Cabinet
meeting next week.

s.15
The meeting will be held in the in Victoria Thursday,
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

3. After that, we will let Ministers ask you guestions.

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
we are NOT saying you cannct share with others what your advice to Cabinet is
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
welghty decision.

Best wishes,

Don Wright

" Robert McCullough
Principal
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McCullough Research

6123 S.E. Reed College Place
Portland, Oregon 97202
Robert@mresearch.com
www.mresearch.com

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

20
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 2:26 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: BN and OIC Appointment - Ian Bailey
Attachments: image001.png

Approved. DW
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Nov 24, 2017, at 3:22 PM, Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>

>

> Shelley Canitz

>

> Executive Director | Corporate Initiatives Office of the Deputy
> Minister to the Premier

> 272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
> 250-356-1499

>

>

>

> From: Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX

> Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 2:58 PM

> To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

> Cc: Owens, Anita PSA:EX

> Subject: BN and OIC Appointment - lan Bailey

>

> Hi Shelley,

>

> Please find attached the BN and OIC appointment for lan Bailey for
> Don's

review and approval.

>

>

> * Print the first page of the OIC on yellow paper and the second page
on white paper.

>

> If approved, please return a signed copy to our office.

>

> With thanks,

> Linsey

>

>

> Linsey Tupper, Senior Executive Assistant Office of the Deputy
> Minister | BC Public Service Agency

23
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> 810 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC | VW 9V1 | 250-952-6296

> MyHR@gov.bc.ca<mailto:MyHR@gov.bc.ca> | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free
1.877.277.0772

> [cid:image001.png@01D2C28F.006E0D90]

>

> <BN lan Bailey.pdf>

> <image001.png>

> <Bailey, lan - unsigned.pdf>

24
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73614 Due November 24, 2017

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 4:47 PM

To: Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Don
Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX" <Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX"
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73614 Due November 24, 2017

Hello (apologies for the quick turnaround time on this one)
Please let me know by November 24" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Copies of all records - draft or final - including but not limited to meeting agendas, meeting notes, emails, memos,
briefing notes, text messages, blackberry messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, Facebook messages, google
messages, and any subsequent attachments sent, received, or otherwise obtained or retained electronically or on paper

by Premier’s Office staff regarding the terms of reference for the Independent Technical Review of the George Massey
Crossing that will be conducted by Stan Cowdell of Westmar Project Advisors Inc.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/06/2017 To 11/02/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.
Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73620 Due November 24, 2017

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 4:44 PM

To: Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX" <Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX"
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX"
<Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73620 Due November 24, 2017

Hello (apologies for the quick turnaround time on this one)
Please let me know by November 24" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Copies of all records - draft and final - including but not limited to meeting agendas, meeting notes, emails, memos,
briefing notes, text messages, blackberry messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, Facebook messages, google
messages, and subsequent attachments sent, received, or otherwise obtained or retained electronically or on paper
regarding the terms of employment, terms of remuneration, contract, candidate selection process, and candidate criteria
for the contract awarded to Stan Cowdell.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/06/2017 To 11/02/2017)

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

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 12:10 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73642 Records Due November 23, 2017
Attachments: NR

Please find attached all documents | have relative to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 at 1:14 PM

To: Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73642 Records Due November 23, 2017

Hello,
Please let me know by November 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

All briefing notes, issues notes and advice prepared for the Premier between August 23, 2017 to Present [November 1,
2017]

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

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 11:57 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73705 Records Due November 22, 2017
Attachments: NR

Please find the documents | have in my file relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 at 12:47 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73705 Records Due November 22, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

All briefing notes that refer to Amazon, including but not limited to the company's search for a second world
headquarters, or HQ2.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/07/2017 To 11/06/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73664 Due November 20, 2017

| have no records relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 at 3:19 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>,
"Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira
Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX" <Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73664 Due November 20, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 20" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Copies of all correspondence, excluding attachments, received by the Premier’s Office from BC NDP MLA's, including
cabinet Ministers/the Premier acting in their capacities as an NDP MLA.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 11/01/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
Please Note:
- Correspondence received from a Constituency Assistant but signed by the MLA would be responsive
- Responsive records include correspondence where the Office of the Premier was cc'd

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

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 11:45 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73581 Records Due November 20, 2017
Attachments: NR

Please find attached all documents | have in my files relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 at 2:43 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>,
"Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira
Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX" <Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73581 Records Due November 20, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 20" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

All records, including but not limited to, reports, briefing notes, emails or other communications related to the
operations of Marine Harvest
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/26/2017)
[Media clippings and non-relevant pages included in reports are not required to be included]

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

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Lloyd,
Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Advice to Cabinet on November 30

No need for anybody to do anything, but I thought you should be aware of note from Karen, and how I
responded.

D
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 24, 2017 at 8:04:06 AM PST

To: Karen Tam Wu <karentw @pembina.org>

Subject: Re: Advice to Cabinet on November 30

Hi Karen,

I apologize for how this has been portrayed. We want this panel to be viewed as an "experts
panel” as opposed to a "stakeholder panel”. We have chosen 6 individuals that we think have
valuable expertise, albeit from different perspectives.

So, we are not looking for a "position" but for advice.

In terms of what you can tell the people that are contacting you, my advice would be to put their
perspective into writing and send it to Minister Mungall.

I would emphasize, however, that they should focus on "new" information. There won't be a lot
of value add in repeating arguments that are already in the record and well known.

Hope that helps.

Feel free to give me a call if you wish to discuss further.
Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2017, at 10:20 PM, Karen Tam Wu <karentw @ pembina.org> wrote:

Hi Don,

I've been receiving multiple messages from the environmental community
requesting meetings to talk to me about their issues. The way the panel was
characterized publicly has now been interpreted by others to mean that Pembina,
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as the 3environmental perspective?, is now the conduit for all environmental
concerns. Please advise where I can direct these important voices.

Karen

Karen Tam Wu, RPF

BC Director (acting) | Pembina Institute

karentw @pembina.org | ¢c: 778-846-5647

Suite 610, 55 Water Street, Vancouver, BC, V6B 1A1
www.pembina.org

On Nov 23, 2017, at 2:51 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
<Don.J.Wright@ eov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi All,

Thanks again to each of you for agreeing to participate in our
Cabinet meeting next week.

s.15
The meeting will be held in the in Victoria
Thursday, November 30 from 3-6 pm.

The format for the meeting will be as follows:

1. Each of you will speak in turn at the beginning of the meeting
for 10-15 minutes to give your perspective and advice on the
decision before Cabinet. I will draw names out of a hat so that
people don't read anything into the order in which each of you
speak.

2. After the last of you speak we will give each of you 5 minutes
to comment what the others have said.

3. After that, we will let Ministers ask you questions.

To focus the discussion, I will send you a limited number of
questions which you may want to contemplate in preparing your
remarks.

Needless to say, this is a big, difficult decision that the Cabinet is
wrestling with, and 3 hours will pass pretty quickly. So I would
appreciate it if you could focus your remarks to your most
essential points and stay within your allocated time.

Cabinet confidentiality is a critical feature of government decision
making in the Westminster system of government, so I hope you
will understand that we will be asking you to make an undertaking
to protect this. To be clear, we are NOT saying you cannot share
with others what your advice to Cabinet is - you are free to do that
or not as you see fit. What we will, however, ask you to respect is
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the need not to share with others what other participants advise,
and the questions and discussions that Ministers make.

Thank you once again for agreeing to help the Cabinet wrestle
with this weighty decision.

Best wishes,

Don Wright

BEGIN-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS

Teach Dyrand if this mail (ID 09UByPEsz) is spam:

Spam:
https://antispam.roaringpenguin.com/canit/b.php?c=s&i=09UByP
Esz&m=b76d8f5aa92d&rim=pembina-org&t=20171123

Not spam:
https://antispam.roaringpenguin.com/canit/b.php?c=n&i=09UByP

Esz&m=b76d85aa92d&rIm=pembina-org&t=20171123

Forget vote:

https://antispam.roaringpenguin.com/canit/b.php ?c={&1=09UByP
Esz&m=b76d8f5aa92d&rlm=pembina-org&t=20171123

END-ANTISPAM-VOTING-LINKS
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 2:51 PM

To: David Austin; David Craig; Colleen Giroux-Schmidt; Mark Jaccard; Robert McCullough;
Karen Tam Wu

Subject: Advice to Cabinet on November 30

Hi All,

Thanks again to each of you for agreeing to participate in our Cabinet meeting next week.
. . . .15 o
The meeting will be held in the in Victoria Thursday, November 30 from 3-6 pm.
The format for the meeting will be as follows:
1. Each of you will speak in turn at the beginning of the meeting for 10-15 minutes to give your perspective and advice on the
decision before Cabinet. | will draw names out of a hat so that people don't read anything into the order in which each of you
speak.
2. After the last of you speak we will give each of you 5 minutes to comment what the others have said.

3. After that, we will let Ministers ask you questions.

To focus the discussion, | will send you a limited number of questions which you may want to contemplate in preparing your
remarks.

Needless to say, this is a big, difficult decision that the Cabinet is wrestling with, and 3 hours will pass pretty quickly. So |
would appreciate it if you could focus your remarks to your most essential points and stay within your allocated time.

Cabinet confidentiality is a critical feature of government decision making in the Westminster system of government, so |
hope you will understand that we will be asking you to make an undertaking to protect this. To be clear, we are NOT saying
you cannot share with others what your advice to Cabinet is you are free to do that or not as you see fit. What we will,
however, ask you to respect is the need not to share with others what other participants advise, and the questions and
discussions that Ministers make.

Thank you once again for agreeing to help the Cabinet wrestle with this weighty decision.

Best wishes,

Don Wright
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 6:14 AM
To: Mark Jaccard

Subject: Re: Trying to shift Europe trip

Hi Mark,

Thanks for your note. | was going to contact you today to confirm that the meeting is on for Nov 30 from 3-6 in Victoria.
You are definitely invited. We were looking into making arrangements so that you could participate by video

conferencing, but if you could attend in person, that we would be better.
Thanks so much.

Best wishes,

Don

On 2017-11-23, 4:30 AM, "Mark Jaccard" <jaccard@sfu.ca> wrote:

>Don

>

>| have heard from Justine Hunter (I revealed nothing!) that cabinet is
>going ahead with November 30 meeting, and that | am invited.

>

>0n the phone, | told you that | could not be there in person on the
>30th, but | have since contacted my counterparts in Europe to see about
>delaying my first European talk until near the end of my trip and they
>have tentatively agreed.

>

>S5S0, my question to you. Is November 30 cabinet meeting going ahead and
>if so am | invited? If yes, | can be there.

>

>Hoping to hear as soon as possible.

>

>Mark

>

>

>Mark Jaccard, PhD, FRSC

>University Professor

>School of Resource and Environmental Management Simon Fraser University
>Vancouver

>

>markjaccard.com

>@MarkJaccard
>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:21 PM
To: Karen Tam Wu

Subject: Checking In

Hi Karen,

Thanks again for chatting with me yesterday. Just checking in to see whether you have been able to rearrange your schedule
so that you could participate in our experts' panel next Thursday.

Thanks a lot.

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 5:22 AM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX
Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Letter from Auditor General

Hi Lori and Richard,

| see that we have received a letter from the Auditor General. We should probably discuss. How about we meet at 8 on Friday
ahead of the DMC meeting?

Lori, feel free to invite the Carl if you think that would be helpful.
Thanks.

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 2:45 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Emergency Response

Thanks Layne. | will get somebody to get back to you.
Don
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 6:16 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

One of the items that Geoff raised with me earlier today is to ask for a briefing note on the Premier's
responsibilities in the event of an emergency (earthquake, etc). It would be helpful to know the key
contacts and what would be expected of him in these events. Further, if he is inaccessible in the event
of an emergency, what is the best next practice?

I was planning on asking the Ministry for the 101, but thought it may be best to reach out to you first.
Let me know if this is something | should send to you or reach out to the political staff within the MO
myself.

Thanks,

Layne

Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination

Premier's Office

P:250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:54 PM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Letter

Please get it out. Thanks. Don

From: Dave Nikolejsin <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at 3:33 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Wanamaker <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Letter

Here is my suggested final version. Lori, | essentially took what | got from Doug and just fixed a couple typos and took
out the duplicate reference to the OAG.

I'm not copying Les and Doug anymore!

I'm attaching a clean version and a tracked changes back to your/Don's version Lori. That version is not substantially
different from Don's earlier cut.

If you guys like this I'll get it formatted and sent.

Dave Nikolejsin

Deputy Minister

Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:18 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Re: OIC for Jessica Dawn Wood - ADM IRR

Yes. | approve this one.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 14, 2017, at 4:22 PM, Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don | have received a briefing package from PSA, recommending appointment of Jessica Wood as an
ADM in IRR. Have you been briefed on this and if so, may the OIC go ahead?

Shelley Canitz

Executive Director | Corporate Initiatives

Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4

250-356-1499
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 7:32 AM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Doug/Okenge,

At the meeting of Provincial Clerks this morning, we agreed that we needed to forge a common provincial position in

advance of the fed/prov meeting on Indigenous Social issues that Philpott has called for February.s-13.5.16
s.13,5.16

Ontario and Alberta will co-chair. Doug, | expect you will be hearing from your counterpart soon on this.
| presume we will want to loop our Ministries of SDPR, Health, Education, and Finance on this.

Happy to discuss further when | get back.

Don

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Dave/Lori

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 5:48 AM

Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX

Fwd: Revised version of letter

DMs to BCUC 13-11-17 v4 Nov 14 442 AM.docx; ATT00001.htm

I inadvertently sent my original note to Lori Halls instead of Lori W.

Don

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <don.j.wright@ gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 14, 2017 at 7:27:11 AM EST
To: Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@ gov.bc.ca>, Dave Nikolejsin <Dave.Nikolejsin @ gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "MacLaren, Les EMPR:EX" <Les.MacLaren @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Revised version of letter

As discussed, this has been revised to soften tone slightly. The last para in the appendix has been

taken out completely.

Can you please do a final review, and if you are comfortable with it, sign and send on to BCUC.

Thanks.

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 10:50 AM

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Re: request for DM approval of direct appointment -- Angela McCartney
Elizabeth,

Happy to do so.

Don

From: Elizabeth MacMillan <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, November 12, 2017 at 10:23 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: request for DM approval of direct appointment -- Angela McCartney

Hi Don | am hoping that you will be willing as DM responsible for Cabinet Operations to approve the direct appointment

of Angela McCartney into the Records Management Officer position at Cabinet Operations.s-22
s.22

| have asked our strategic HR representative what documentation is necessary from you (should you be willing to
support this request) and | will get back to you on that as soon as | receive the response.

In the meantime, if there is any further information | can provide you, or arrange a time thru Keira for further
discussion, please let me know.

Thank-you for your consideration of this request.

Elizabeth
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2017 11:12 AM
To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX; Mercer, Andrea TRAN:EX;

Rossander, Denise R CSNR:EX; Devine, Heather PSA:EX; Racine, Genevieve PSAEX;
Bronee, Rueben PSA:EX
Subject: Ottawa

Hi All,

| am looking forward to seeing you all in Ottawa. | don't get as many opportunities to meet with people on an informal basis
as | would like, so | thought it might be a good opportunity to do a little of that on Monday evening.

s.22

Let me know if this would work for you. No problem if it doesn't.
Thanks.

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Gary Ley

Subject: Re: Salmon farmer Marine Harvest seeks injunction to remove protesters | Vancouver
Sun

Or would you prefer to have a quick call today?
On 2017-11-11, 7:14 PM, "Gary Ley" <gary@glpa.ca> wrote:

>FYI.
s.13

>Might we schedule a call on Wed or Thurs for an update?

>Thanks Don.

>
>http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/marine-harvest-seeks-injunction
>-to -remove-protesters-from-midsummer-island-salmon-farm

>

>

>Gary Ley

>604-787-5467

>gary@glpa.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Wanamaker,
Lori FIN:EX

Cc: Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert PSEC:EX; Bhatnagar, Pratibha PSEC:EX;

Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Tupper, Linsey
PSA:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX
Subject: Re: DECISION REQUESTED for ARC members

Given that the circumstances with respect to the Chair of the Fair Wages Commission are somewhat different than |
understood was the case when we adjudicated on this previously, | approve the revision to the Fair Wages remuneration.

And | approve the recommendation for the MSP Task Force.
Thanks.

Don

From: "Wilson, Barbara A PSEC:EX" <Barbara.Wilson@gov.bc.ca> on behalf of Christina Z
<Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, November 10, 2017 at 2:40 PM

To: Richard Fyfe <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>,
Lori Wanamaker <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Christina Z <Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>, "Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX" <Chris.Rathbone@gov.bc.ca>, "Pauliszyn,
Robert PSEC:EX" <Robert.Pauliszyn@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhatnagar, Pratibha PSEC:EX" <Pratibha.Bhatnagar@gov.bc.ca>,
"Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX" <Kelsey.Bridges@gov.bc.ca>, "Richter, Connie JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>, Keira
Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX" <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>, "Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX"
<Riley.Nicholson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: DECISION REQUESTED for ARC members

Sent on behalf of Christina Zacharuk, Chair, Appointee Remuneration Committee
Colleagues,
Two requests have recently been submitted to my office for consideration by ARC. In keeping with our previous
conversation about handling these matters via email whenever possible, | am attaching a Decision Note outlining the
requests and the proposed response for your consideration and approval. | would ask that you review and respond with
your approval, questions or alternate recommendations as soon as possible.
The two requests are:
e Fair Wages Commission request for reconsideration and classification as a Level 4 board.
e MSP Task Force request for classification as a Level 4 board.
Please let me know if you have any questions,
Christina
604 839-5699
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 7:19 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Cc: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX; Foster, Doug FIN:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don
GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Wieringa, Paul EMPR:EX; Rowe, Katherine EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Site C Update

Yep

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2017, at 8:16 AM, Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

agreed

From: Maclaren, Les EMPR:EX

Sent: November 9, 2017 8:07 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
<Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Foster, Doug FIN:EX <Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>;
Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Wieringa, Paul EMPR:EX
<Paul.Wieringa@gov.bc.ca>; Rowe, Katherine EMPR:EX <Katherine.Rowe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Site C Update

Further to our discussion yesterday afternoon, | spoke with BC Hydro last evening and the BCUC Chair
this morning.

On Tuesday BC Hydro staff called BCUC staff to flag the computational errors they had identified related
to discount rates and transmission losses (Items 1A, B, C and 2C from the BC Hydro Overview of Initial
Findings) plus a typo in table 43. Commission staff asked for further details to be e-mailed, which has
not yet occurred.

The Chair says that the BCUC will issue a public amendment with respect to any errors. His initial
thoughts, pending review of the detailed material from BC Hydro, is that changes in the single digits
hundreds of millions are unlikely to change the Commission's conclusions, given the ranges in costs
associated with some of the assumptions (he cited termination costs which range from $700M to over
$2B).

I noted we were preparing a letter pulling together comments from EMPR, Finance and BCH seeking
clarification on a number of the Commission's assumptions. The Commission would make that letter
public along with their response.

Given the above, | recommend that we give BC Hydro the go-ahead to send their detailed information
on the modelling errors, and that our letter just focus on the assumption issues. | can work with David
to get the next draft circulated later today.

Les MaclLaren

Assistant Deputy Minister

Electricity and Alternative Energy Division

BC Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

NOTE NEW OFFICE PHONE NUMBER: 778-698-7183
Cell: 250-889-3479

Energizing BC«clean, sustainable and productive
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:52 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: PJH/Joint Minister Meeting re: Fish Farms - Nov 9 (4:30pm-5:30pm) - (Final)
Briefing Materialg

Attachments: Broughton Process_FINAL.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; Atlantic Salmon Farming in Broughton

Tenure Administration_FINAL.pdf; ATT00002.htm; Memorandum - Finfish Operations in
BA_FINAL.pdf; ATTO0003.htm; Overview of Potential Facilitators_FINAL.docx;
ATT00004.htm

Geoff,

Here is the package for the meeting with Prem and Ministers on fish. As discussed, I won't be there, so I would
ask you to steer discussion.

Thanks.
Don
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX"
<Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>, "Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX" <Georgina.Hodson @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PJH/Joint Minister Meeting re: Fish Farms - Nov 9 (4:30pm-5:30pm) - (Final)
Briefing Material

Good morning,

Please find attached the final package, which includes a revised 3Broughton Process? deck. The
deck was revised to consolidate the "Fish Health Science" perspectives (slides 5-7 in the
previous deck) to one slide (slide 5 in the new deck). The thought behind this revision was that
the deck was lengthy, these slides were very detailed and the key points could be covered
verbally during the briefing.

Thanks,
Wes
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Phone conversation with Don Wright

| expect that Morgan will be hearing from Shannon today, so | don't need a call with him.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2017, at 8:55 AM, Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

Please see email chain below and let me know if this is something you would like squeezed in today.
Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4

Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Morgan Sturdy [mailto:morgan@sunflowerpartners.cal

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 8:53 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Phone conversation with Don Wright

Hi Keira

Thanks for getting back to me and the issue we are concerned about has a deadline on Thursday so if
Don is not available then no need to set up a call.

Thanks again

Morgan

From: "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 at 9:24 AM

To: Morgan Sturdy <morgan@sunflowerpartners.ca>

Subject: RE: Phone conversation with Don Wright

Hi Morgan,

I will need to review this request with Don prior to setting up the call. He is away on business until
November 16" so unfortunately a call in the next two days will not be possible.
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 6:27 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Phone conversation with Don Wright

Hi Keira
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Could you please arrange a short call with Don Wright in reference to the land transaction on GNW
Trust properties? | am available at Don's convenience and if at possible anytime in the next two days.
Thanks, and | appreciate your assistance.

Regards

Morgan
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 6:50 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Call summary with ENV staff and Craig Jones on TMX

Ok. Thanks Mark.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2017, at 7:49 PM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX <Mark.Zacharias @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The Nuka reports didn't rank BC or make overall comparisons but clearly demonstrated that BC

did not have many of the world leading aspects of other jurisdictions. $.13,5.16
s.13,5.16

s.16

Regards, Mark
250-415-6466

On Nov 6, 2017, at 7:09 PM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Mark.

What was the essence of the conclusions about international comparisons?
s.16

Thanks Mark.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2017, at 7:02 PM, Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
<Mark.Zacharias @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good evening:

Here!s a quick summary from staff wrt today's call. Overall, no
surprises and Graham Knox participated.

Which Ministry experts did you identify for the purposes of
gathering input on the draft EAO Conditions?
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Graham Knox, who was at the time Director of Emergency
Management, was the expert most relied upon as our input was
mainly in relation to spill response related questions. Also, we
informed Craig that Fazil Mihlar was the Executive lead at the
time and the lawyer may follow up directly with Fazil.

Was any substantive report/opinion with respect to spill
response received by you or that you were aware of that was
not included within or as part of the ENV response to the
EAQO?

No. But we did make Craig aware of the Nuka Research and
Planning Group reports we had commissioned in relation to
regime comparisons and world leading practices (Craig was not
aware of these reports). Craig was made aware that these reports
were released publicly.

If so, from which parties/experts please provide a copy if you
have it.

Although the reports were released publicly, we did forward the
link to the Craig.

Regards, MZ
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Consult - OOP-2017-72528

Thanks for asking Alison.

I think the entirety of the body of Geoff's note should be severed as a section 21 harmful to third party business. The rest of
the note should be disclosed.

Don

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 at 10:15 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Consult - OOP-2017-72528

Hi Don,

Could you please let me know your views on disclosure of the attached email you authored?
Thank you so much!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 6:21 PM
To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX;

Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Denlinger, Becky
EMBC:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Halls, Lori D PSAEX;
Hughes, Doug J MMHAEX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Lloyd, Evan
GCPE:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX;
Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Shoemaker,
Wes AGRLEX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Taylor, Sheila A SDPR:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX;
Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Worth a Watch
Attachments: 2017-11-01-VIDEO-00002544.mp4
Hi All,
s.22
Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: Re: s.14

Thanks Mark.

Don

From: Mark Zacharias <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Saturday, November 4, 2017 at 10:47 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>, Bobbi Plecas <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s.14

Good morning Don:

As promised, here's the email to staff at the end of the chain. | kept it simple and to the point as | think staff get the
importance of this file to government and will understand why MAG is doing a final check-in.

Regards, MZ

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Saturday, November 4, 2017 11:43 AM

To: Harvey, James JAG:EX; Brown, Nancy E JAG:EX; 'Ciones@tru.ca'

Subject: Fw:s.14

Good morning James, Nancy and Craig:

Here are the staff and their titles that will be on this call:

Anthony Danks Executive Director, Strategic Policy

Leon Gaber Manager, Prevention and Preparedness

Marta Gimenez-Sanchez Senior Policy Analyst

Sarah Howard Senior Policy Analyst

Graham Knox Director, Integrated Pest Management and Industry

Cameron Lewis Executive Director, Environmental Emergencies and Land Remediation
Ben Vander Steen Director, Business Services Branch

Craig, Coleen Gooderham will be in touch Monday morning to set something up, hopefully for Monday afternoon (I'm in
Estimates but am not required to be on the call).

Regards, MZ

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Sent: Saturday, November 4, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Gaber, Leon ENV:EX; Gimenez-Sanchez, Marta ENV:EX; Knox, Graham G ENV:EX; Lewis, Cameron F ENV:EX; Vander
Steen, Benjamin ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX
Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Morel, David P ENV:EX; McGuire, Jennifer ENV:EX; Smith, Curtis ENV:EX
Subject: s-14
s.14
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 7:50 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73515 Records Due November 10, 2017

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 at 12:17 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73515 Records Due November 10, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
All briefing notes, situation reports and incident reports, and correspondence with State of Washington and United
States Government officials and agencies regarding the Aug. 19, 2017 emergency related to the mass-escape of Atlantic
salmon from the Cooke Aquaculture fish farm near Cypress Island in the San Juan Islands.

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

Sent: Sunday, November 5, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73473 Due November 9, 2017

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, November 3, 2017 at 12:02 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73473 Due November 9, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 9" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
Regarding the Amazon HQ2 RFP: A copy of any proposal made by the Province of British Columbia, on its own or in
conjunction or in support of any jurisdiction or agency in British Columbia.

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
Sent: Saturday, November 4, 2017 1:57 PM
To: s.22
Subject: FW: Thank you
5.22

The initial email address | had for you was incorrect. Apologies.

Don

From: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 at 1:48 PM
s.22

Cc: "Dick, Bradley PSA:EX" <Bradley.Dick@gov.bc.ca>, "Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX" <Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Thank you

Hi All,
I hope you will forgive me for sending this to all of you as one note. | wanted to thank you very much for allowing me to share
a very special evening with you last Friday. | found it very moving, but | also found that it buoyed my optimism about moving

our province and our country forward.

I can only guess at the sacrifices you and your families have had to make to do what you have done. And | know that this all
would have taken a lot of courage on many occasions over the years.

I look forward to following each of your careers over the future years as you make your contribution to British Columbia and
beyond.

With sincere appreciation,

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX; Owens, Anita PSA:EX
Cc: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Approval for OIC for Philip Twyford

Hi Linsey/Anita,

Apologies for not getting around to it until the end of the day, but just wanted you to know that | have approved the
appointment of Philip today.

Best wishes,

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 2:23 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73567 Due November 15, 2017

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2017, at 2:20 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
Please let me know by November 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Records related to the appointment of Sage Aaron as Director of Communications, specifically any correspondence with
Ms. Aaron regarding her appointment and any job description or outline of duties.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/30/2017 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 2:22 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73568 Due November 15, 2017

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

Records related to the appointment of Kate Van Meer-Mass as Director of Operations, specifically any correspondence
with Ms. Van Meer-Mass regarding her appointment and any job description or outline of duties.
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Undeliverable: Thank you

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2017, at 3:43 PM, Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX <Stephanie.Papik @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,

QOops! Sorrv about that. I have confirmed her email is ;
s.22

Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Dick, Bradley PSA:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Undeliverable: Thank you

Bradley or Stephanie,

It seems that the email address for > Could one of you confirm the correct
address? Is it just that the>? shouldn!t be there?

Thanks.

Don

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <postmaster @gems9.gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesdav. November 1. 2017 at 1:48 PM

To: %22

Subject: Undeliverable: Thank you

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
s.22
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and

try to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73465 Due November 7, 2017

| have no records relevant to this request. DW
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 1, 2017, at 1:24 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

Please let me know by November 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Copies of all documents including e-mails, briefing notes, backgrounders, memos, instant or text messages, media lines,
etc. regarding the organizing and make up of The Climate Solutions and Clean Growth Advisory Council:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/climate-change/planning-and-action/advisory-council
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/24/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
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